From: Wyper, Heather [Heather.Wyper@mcgrigors.com]

Sent: 23 March 2010 16:53

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Nolan, Brandon

Subject: Report on certain contractual issues: privileged and confidential - prepared In
contemplation of litigation

Attachments: 1166 001.pdf; report on certain contractual issues.DOC

SENT ON BEHALF OF BRANDON NOLAN
Dear Steven

| attach a copy of my letter and the report referred to therein. Three copies of the report will be delivered to tie
tomorrow.

Kind regards

Brandon

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
[l
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

Brandon Nolan
Partner Rt o

[ ]
NI AR HASARI MR
..............................

for McGrigors LLP

L -
A ARSI AR HIRE M A AP AR A AR
................................
..............................
...............................
.............................................................

L] 1 L]
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
111111111111111111111111111111
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc
lllllllllllllllllllllllllll
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
cccccccccccccccccccccccccccc
lllllllllllllllllllllllll
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
11111111111111111111111111
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

L] L]
------------------------------------------------

''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

Molrigors

DDI
Fax
Mob

. + omowm ' a - & m i 5 i - - - m ] -
P PR S g P P S B FOIE M P i [ PR ST T o e Rl Tl i Rttty g P Ll it - i ® i n
L i q L LR DL R LB BEN | + - i i - ity DIUNEL SUARE L JREEL I SN N L + = i - i 4P om L] [ | ] = L S TS LRl B | = i LI | ol N | L L] L
i [ ] W P o) L e L R IR TN TR B I O BT T L i g " CRNE T R T T [ R LR T 0 o d .0
# [ v ' # b dop F ™ &7 DR URIE T RO e i il B B BTN A AT m T ad p T @A d R T B N T ® = e T v ro@ow-o-c @
' oy - '1 . 1.-1 1.' ‘-'i - Iq.‘ 'q .‘1‘:.1 1.' ‘1* -"i- ] d" Iq.‘ ‘ i' b -*i - ‘I e R L S R R L=k L e
] i - - Co ] s '] (] " ¥l - 5 & L ! g 1 - =i = a i T Lo
1 . 1 ¢ LR A L] e = . i ol % =% ¢ - " : d ik ] v i - a i= [4 - = = ¢ 3
] i i ] ¥ i i * = ' i ™ e
] 1 -
. =

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment.

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number SO300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange,
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the
word "partner” we mean a member of McGrigors LLP.

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP

IS open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner” we mean a
member of McGrigors Belfast LLP.

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com
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